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From: il 11-SO1-LEGAL-S
Sent: May 2011 16:47

e
SF“Q(“K> -DIRECTOR-SF-S

CC : SRR COMD-ACOS -0PS - S ; ERRERICOMD -ACOS -POL - S ;
RN 35 - CAMPAIGNS-SQ1-S ;: ERRIERICOMD-COS~-S
Subject: RE: 201105

Tyburn-S

N1802
A

cos confirm oday that the meeti ngw has been
scheduled for Mon May 11. I will let you know the outcome of the
meeting.

A

SOl Legal
A

Contact Details

A

a
A
A

From COMD-DIRECTOR-SF-5

Sent
y 2011 16:42

TOJl SO1-LEGAL-S

Cc.
EZRER COMD-ACOS-0PS-S ; RRRERICOMD-ACOS -POL - S ;KRN 13 5- CAMPAIGNS -S01-S;;
BN COMD-C0S-S

Subject: RE: 201105 GEldS

Tyburn-s

SOl Legal,

A
Thank you.A Let me know when || JERGEH neeting is
scheduled not just the outcome.

g~

-2
p—

From :WJ 1-SO1-LEGAL-S
Sent: May

2011 09:32

To: NN COMD-MA-DSF-S
Cc :RERCNCOMD-ACOS-0PS -
ERRCCOMD-ACOS-POL-S; Wﬂs -CAMPAIGNS-S01-S ;EREEECOMD-C0S-S

Page 1




Prepared for OPEN publication in relation to the Independent Inquiry Relating to Afghanistan

b 51banSl_OOOOOOOl—textExtract——Journa1Arch1ve2011—05—:E}081920.pst
Subject:

201105EEHAEEE Tyburn-s
m(ﬂw

D

A

Further to the Ops Update _ ; .
yesterday when relating to thew DDO against Obj TYBURN
was raised, I enclose a briefing note to the D regarding the background to the

operation and the proposed way ahead.
A

I enclose a copy as well

as

LINK.

A

s |

sog Legal

Contact Details

Page 2
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A

I'm
happy with this.
Please send.

A

N1466

A A

From:] 1-SO1-LEGAL-S
Sent : RUESEMay

2011 08:48

To EERERICOMD-ACOS -0OPS-S
Subject: 20110

Tyburn-s

As tasked yesterday I

enclose a copy of the draft note to DSF regarding the TYBURN

A

Are you content that it
goes to the D?

A

N2108

A
]

SO1 Legal

Contact Details

Page 1
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member of the J5 team as well the in order to provide sufficient detail to rebut the
allegation. HQ DSF are liaising with i@ to provide advice as to what should be disclosed
DSF will be informed as to the outcome of the meeting.

SO1 Legal

20f2
SECRET — UK EYES ONLY

201105FE OBJTYBURN-S
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SECRET — UK EYES ONLY
R 1Legal/11/0bj Tyburn

E&vay 11
DSF

Copy to:

COS ACOSPol ACOSOps SO1J3/5Campaigns

OBSTYEURN

Reference:
A. . 1Legal/11/0bj Tyburn datedfgigMay 11.
1. Introduction. Reference A detailed IIERES complaint abou@deliberate detention

operation (DDQ) against Obj TYBURN. The arranged meeting with was held onMay.

2. Meeting. S02 Legal HQ DSF attended the meeting along with SO2 Consequence
Management TFH, having been fully briefed on the Op by OC and agreed the level of detail
that could be disclosed tom).( Rather annoyingly, just 24 hrs prior to the meeting, TFH
revealed that IlESISaM had raised concerns almost a month earlier about anotherw
operation, Obj|JJgilf where the same TTP had been utilised. It is not known why this ‘complaint’
had not been passed on to |ERRIYJ However SO2 Legal was able to speak to OC|J 5 and come
up with sufficient detail to deal with the complaint. The identity of the unit or the fact that the
operation was a SF operation was not revealed to INERIEEI.

3.  SO02 Legal’s assessment is that the meeting went well and the two representatives from | a |
appeared genuinely grateful for the level of engagement. It was stressed to INERIES the
high level of threat apparent on such operations and what had occurred on both operations.
were curious about the ‘call out’ procedure adopted on both operations. It was explained
that this was an incremental procedure to get inhabitants out of a compound with minimal threat to
troops or risk to any detainees. They appeared interested (and positive abouti the steps taken to
elicit a positive compliant response from occupants of the compound. revealed that they
had heard various stories in relation to the ‘call out’ which had filtered through generally through
allegations regarding 'night raids'.

4.  The other issue which they focused on, which was common to both Obrjﬁand

TYBURN was the TTP of sending a male inhabitant back into a house ‘uncuffed’. The rationale

behind the TTP was explained to IIERES and they appeared to understand its application and

utility. However suggested that we may wish to review the TTP given the potential that it

may allow the male under control to become a threat or even, in extremis, that it could allow the

male to be deliberately ‘directed’ to pick up a weapon and then to be engaged, i.e a manufactured |
‘self defence’ scenario’.

5.  Next Steps. indicated that they may have a few questions in due course. |
However the meeting appears to have gone well and although time will tell as to whether it will ‘nip
in the bud’ both complaints without reference to the ISAF and national level, it would appear that

Sl are grateful when engagement is forthcoming at the lowest possible level.

S0O1 Legal

! There was no suggestion bythat this was what had occurred in both cases rather a remark which they offered up as part of
the wider discussion.
10f1

SECRET — UK EYES ONLY

20110538 OBJTYBURN-S





